Robe “‘\t LiMiller

From: Open Records <openrecords@winthropintelligence.com>

Sent: Friday, January 30, 2015 3:18 PM

To: Robert L Miller

Subject: Open Records Request from Winthrop Intelligence dated January 30, 2015
Attachments: Eastern Illinois 01.30.15.pdf

Dear Robert:

This is a request for records. I look forward to hearing from you in writing within five working days, as required by the
Act 5 ILCS 140(3).

1. Pursuant to applicable authority, I am writing to request a copy of the 2013-2014 NCAA Annual Financial Report
provided to the NCAA.

2. Pursuant to applicable authority, I am writing to request a copy of the 2013-2014 Audited Financial Report (Agreed-
Upon Procedures).

. If the requested records described above are available in electronic format (e.g., PDFs or CD), then I would prefer to
-~ teceive the information in that format instead of paper copies. If you are able to email the records, I request all PDFs in a

. single WinZip file in the responsive email (no password protected files, please). If you are unable to email the records or

you require an address to process this request, please find below my mailing address.

Thank you very much for your assistance. Please let me know if you have any questions, or require any other information
to process this request in a timely manner.

4 Thazzk yp'u,
Kevin Cohen [
| RECEIVED
Winthrop Intelligence, LLC

723 Hayes Ave.

" Oak Park, IL 60302 EIU GENERAL COUNSEL

720-320-9054

Kevin.Cohen@Winthroplntelligence.com



